

DEPARTMENT OF INFRASTRUCTURE
HIGHWAY SERVICES DIVISION
Notes of the Northern Traffic Management Liaison Group Meeting
Tuesday 15th November 2016 at 9.30 am
Board Room, Town Hall, Ramsey

Present

Mrs Andrea Hawley (Chairman), Traffic & Transportation, DoI (AH)
Mr Peter Kinnish Garff Commissioners (PK)
Mr Tom Bampton Jurby Commissioners (TB)
Mr Stephen Grant Ballaugh Commissioners (SG)
Mr James Allison Andreas Commissioners (JA)
Mr Julian Teare Lezayre Commissioners (JT)
Mrs Michele Edwin Bride Commissioners (M)
Mr Steven Bevan Ramsey Town Commissioners (SB)
Mr Tim Kenyon Garff Commissioners (TK)
Mrs C Kelly, Administration Officer, DoI (CK)

Apologies

There were no apologies noted

Matters Arising

There were no matters arising from last meeting

Scheme Status Report

An updated copy of the SSR was forwarded to the Commissioners, AH gave an update on its progress, with some schemes taking priority over others at assessment stage for road safety reasons.

Some new Highway issues received from members of the public had also been added to the report.

(AH) also highlighted when lining and signing was requested these areas would be looked at rather than individual streets

New Traffic Management Scheme Requests

Ramsey Town Commissioners

(SB) RTC advised Cooperage Lane development would not go to planning until a one way system was designed, (AH) advised the Commissioners to talk to Hazel Reid DOI planning officer.

(AH) also advised the disabled parking was now implemented.

The Commissioners also requested an update on Millichaps loading bay, (AH) advised that she had met with Steve Stanley and had stated that Millichaps had suitable access at

the rear of their building for loading and unloading. AH would re-assess the loading needs for this area of the street and report back at the next meeting

The Commissioners also requested an update on the diagonal parking from Darby Road to the Swing Bridge (AH) advised Mike Barnes (DOI) was waiting for Regeneration work to finish but would contact him for an update.

Jurby Commissioners

The Commissioners had no new issues to report.

Ballaugh Commissioners

The Commissioners requested repainting of “stop & give ways and DYL signs outside the Ballaugh school. (AH) to contact maintenance at Ellerslie.

The Commissioners also requested the ‘No Parking’ sign at the school be re-erected (AH) to contact the Parish Warden.

Lezayre Commissioners

The Commissioners raised the following maintenance issues:

The footpath sign at Sulby Claddagh (AH) advised this had been reported to the Parish warden.

The repainting of DYL’s at Sulby School.

The pavement on Sulby Glen Road to be resurfaced.

The repainting of the STOP sign on Clannagh Road

The Commissioners also requested a 20mph speed limit be put on Sulby Glen Road and the relocation of the parish boundary sign.

Bride Commissioners

The Commissioners requested a date of completion for the work at Bride School (AH) to action.

Garff Commissioners

The Commissioners requested passing places on Glen Road due to an increase in traffic flow also the condition of the road surface (AH) advised that she was currently working on a scheme to incorporate passing places, but that this would result in the removal of on road parking spaces which would likely receive a number of objections from the residents when consultation took place.

The Commissioners requested repainting of lining by Bridge Hotel and on old Laxey Hill also the improving of the signage at these locations.

The Commissioners requested the results of the traffic survey for Baldrine (AH) passed the results to the Commissioners with (TK) requesting SID signs for the area (AH) to contact (TK) by email.

The Commissioners also requested a crossing from Baldrine Park to bus stop and traffic mirrors on Ballacannell Estate. AH stated that this area had already been assessed but to due forward visibility, physical space, and frequency of use of the crossing, it was not possible to proceed with the request.

Any Other Business

The Commissioners advised the response for 'report a pothole' app was proving successful.

Close of Meeting

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 10.30am.

Date of Next Meeting

The date of next meeting will be **Tuesday 21st February 2017** at 9.30am in the Town Hall Boardroom, Ramsey.

PLEASE NOTE

OPERATIONAL MATTERS SUCH AS CARRIAGEWAY/PAVEMENT DEFECTS, SIGNS, MIRRORS, LINES, CYCLIC MAINTENANCE ETC SHOULD BE REPORTED DIRECTLY TO HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE, TEL: 686665 OR EMAIL enquiries@highways.gov.im